Homedale School

District #370

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Shay Swan, Activities Director

CC: Rob Sauer

Date: 11/7/23

Re: BOARD REPORT - Homedale Middle School - Athletics

District Champions!!!
Volleyball

Our 7th grade volleyball team was able to cap off an undefeated season by winning the SRV district

championship.
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Football

The 8th grade team capped off an undefeated season by beating a very tough Weiser team in the
district championship game. The 6th and 7th grade team both ended their seasons with one loss and
came in second place in their leagues.

Winter Sports
Boys & Girls Wrestling (6th-8th)

We currently have 45 middle school wrestlers on the team, 39 boys and 6 girls.

The Homedale Middle School Wrestling Team traveled to Jerome High School for their first “official”
tournament last Saturday, November 4th. They competed in a 15 team dual tournament and went
undefeated against their competition. As a team they finished in a three way tie for first against some of
the toughest teams in the state.




Girls Basketball

At this point in the season, both the 7th and 8th grade girls teams have played four games. Listed below
are the records of each team.

Team: Wins - Loses:
8th grade A 3-1
8th Grade B 2-2
7th Grade A 4-0
7th Grade B 2-2

1st Quarter Student Athlete Academics

Most importantly, not only have our athletic teams had a lot of success on the field, but they have also
excelled in the classroom.

Quarter One GPAs
2023-2024

All Students Football Cross Country Cheer Volleyball
(6th,7th,8th)



